CHANGE ORDER 4

No.
PROJECT: TPCG Government Tower Generator DATE OF ISSUANCE: 5/15/2020
OWNER:
Laie , 17-GOVGEN
CONTRACTOR: OWNER'S Project No.
Thomassie Construction, Inc. ENGINEER: Marrerro, Couvillon & Assoc,
CONTRACT FOR;
ENGINEER's Project No,
e

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents.

Description: Cost to upgrade the 30A service called out by the drawings to a 100A service required by the
generator. Includes installing a 100A breaker in the panel, L1 LIA per RFINS,

Purpose of Change Order: To provide sufficient amps for the new generator.

Attachments: (List documents supporting change)
Walter J Barnes Electric (Labor and Material)

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIME
Original Contract Price Original Contract Time
p 845,700.00 $ 150
days or date
Previous Change Orders No. | to No. 3 Net change from previous Change Order
$ 16,948.77 $ 203
days
Contract Price prior to this Change Order Contract Time Prior to this Change Order
$ 862,048.77 $ 353
days or dale
Net Increase (decrease) of this Change Order Net Increase (decrease) of this Change Order
5 7,023.50 5 0
days
Contract Price with all approved Change Orders Contract Time with all approved Change Order
§ 869,672.27 $ 353
_— e days or date

RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: APPROVED: l tym
by W ﬂ/\/“\/ by byﬂJ LMS |

Englncer /' C\ Owner Conlractor
Marrero, Couvillon & Associates TPCG Thomassie Construction, Inc.

3526 Hessmer Ave. Suite/304 P.O. Box 2768 104 St. Peter Road
Melaiu’ie/b 7000‘2%_, i Houma, LA 70360 Thibodaux, LA 70301
Lc,/( \j «
%I(}/\_




3525 Hessmer Ave., Suite 304  Metairie, LA 70002  Ph: (504) 834-3448

f > ‘ MARRERO, COUVILLON AND ASSOCIATES, LLC

l;‘_

June 9, 2020

Jeanne P. Bray
Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government
Capital Projects Administrator

jbray@tpcg.org
(985) 850-4841 Office

Re: Government Tower Generator Project
TPCG Change Order #4

Ms. Bray:

The purpose of this letter is to memorialize MCA's recommendation to accept the subject Change
Order to the project's Schedule and Contract Amount, This change order is submitted to TPCG
requesting a Contract Modification to pay for conductors not included in the original project bid
amount. This Change Order is described below, and in this letter's attachment.

Contractor’'s CHO#7

The power source for the generator’s on-board auxiliary power panel needed to be changed
from a 30A service to 100A service. This change was due to upsizing by the generator
integrator during the assembly process, to include all the loads required for generator
operation.

Please see the attached Thomassie Change Order document for more details. Let me know if you
have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Marrero, Couvillon & Associates, LL.C

Robert Mejia, P.E.

Project Management/Electrical & Instrumentation Engineering
(504) 834-3448

(504) 250-2985 (c)

RMejia@mca-lic.com

Cc (email):  Robin Pennison

Attachments: TPCG Change Order 4 with Thomassie Construction CHO#7
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